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05/30/2012 
 

 
 
 
Mr. Eric T. LaVoie 
Chief Engineer 
Energy Efficient Solutions, LLC 
1657 Washington Street 
Holliston, MA 01746 

 
Dear Eric: 

 
This is an update on our experience with the Burner Booster over the course of this heating season just ended. 
 
Based upon degree day compensation, we have experienced fuel savings of roughly 31% as compared with the 
heating season of 2010-2011. Those results are remarkable, and provide for an ROI over less than two years. 
 
We at Acme Staple would recommend the equipment to any user spending (at current prices) $10,000 or more 
since the savings would likely be in the $3,000 range and provide a ROI of 36 months or fewer. That’s a pretty 
good investment. 
 
I grew up in the heating business, and, in fact have owned a retail fuel business. I cannot recall an improvement 
in equipment and process which has shown as much promise as yours shows. This technology has legs in my 
opinion, and clearly should be considered by any volume user. 
 

Regards, 
 
 
 
 

Acme Staple Company 
General Manager 
 
 
 
cc: \Bob Share\Burner Booster 
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